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KAEN: Zhang Qi #Fi(Buick,SGS) <qii_zhang@saic-gm.com> & [i]: 2022-08-01 15:56

Wtk N: B <make@cct.cn>;

PikN: ™Et <yanjiabin@cct.cn>; xIEi#k <liulina@cct.cn>;

EDIN
it

Best regards!

SKE | Blse hinE S AR
Zhang Qi | Buick Sales & Marketing Division

T: 13331992925

FREBAREHERRAS

SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited

i

BUICiC

From: 5 0] <make@cct.cn>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Zhang Qi 5K 33 (Buick,SGS) <qii_zhang@saic-gm.com>
Cc: 25 <yanjiabin@cct.cn>; X BIHB <liulina@cct.cn>
Subject: AT AIMNAE TS IHIAEE

Dear Zhang

RS se BB OM RSB S HRIE S RAENT, SWIESHEART899367T.

ZINEINO POIE, MBLERGERBEMETN, MERESHFUASLIRRENIE,
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FIERBERS R ERAE-1t5/ Lig/EB
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.L.C.E. SERVICE CO,, LTD
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Account Director
F#,/+ 86158 0177 8313
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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